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> i.harvey@ I&S 

 Original Message 
> From: Hawdon, Jane [mailto:Jane.Hawdon@1 
> Sent: 08 September 2016 14:03 
> To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
> Subject: Re: Case note review 
> Sensitivity: Confidential 

> My standard fee is 1_18S ! hour plus VAT. 
> I would work as quickly and efficiently as possible. 
> Do you have a format or template that you would wish me to use? 
> If you would like me to proceed, please send hard copy records to 

PD 

> Are you seeking parental consent to release records? 

> Thank you 

> Jane 

> Sent from my iPad 

>> On 8 Sep 2016, at 13:55, "Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST)" wrote: 
>> 
>> Many thanks for your quick response. I absolutely recognise the workload required, that 
this is outside normal working time and am happy to consider reasonable fees, either as a "one 
off" or an hourly rate. 
>> 
>> Not surprisingly, having reviewed in-house and had an invited review, we have copies of 
most documentation. I think that it would be unreasonable and inefficient to expect the review 
to be carried out at the Trust with the possible exception of any particular issues or secondary 
review on the back of the main documentary process. 
>> 
>> Kind regards 

» Ian 
» Ian Harvey 
>> Medical Director 
>> Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT 
>> 
» C Old I&S J Ext! ISIS

, 
»Lharveyq 18,,s 
>> 
>> Original Message 
>> From: Hawdon, Jane [mailto:Jane.Hawdon@ 
>> Sent: 08 September 2016 13:49 
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